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Melissa Verdon

From: Slice <orders@app.slicelife.com>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:50 PM
To: Melissa Verdon
Subject: Update: Changes to Your Order, Melissa 🍕

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Celebre's Pizzeria  
1536 Packer Ave  
Philadelphia, PA, 19145  

 

 

HERE’S WHAT’S NEW  
WITH YOUR ORDER,  
MELISSA!  

  

 

Everything is the same, except: 
  

 

 

Your food will now arrive between:  

5:35 PM - 5:50 PM  
 

 

 

Questions About Your Order?  
Let’s figure it out — give us a call at (888) 974-9928  

 

 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please 
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails  
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WANT TO TRACK YOUR ORDER? 
  

 

Slice handles our ordering 
and tracking so we can focus 
on cooking.  

 

GET SLICE APP  
 

  

 

 

 

GET SLICE APP  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GOOD CHOICES 
Order Number: 127971733  

  

 

1x Cheese Steak Stromboli Stromboli  $20.00 

1x Tuna Hoagie Sandwich  $14.00 

Roll  $0.00

American Cheese  $0.50

1x Italian Hoagie Sandwich  $14.00 

Roll  $0.00

1x Ham & Cheese Hoagie Sandwich  $14.00 

Roll  $0.00

American Cheese  $0.00

1x Pepperoni Stromboli Stromboli  $19.00 
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Subtotal  $81.50 

Delivery  $0.00 

Tax  $6.31 

Service Fee*  $1.49 

Tip  $8.15 

5% Discount  -$4.08 

Payment Method  Visa - 3953 

 

 

 

Total  $93.37 
 

 

 

 

 

 

FOLLOW  
YOUR FOOD  

 

Get the Slice app to track 
your order from our 
kitchen to your front door..  

 

DOWNLOAD SLICE  
 

  

 

 

 

DOWNLOAD SLICE  
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EMPOWERED BY SLICE 
  

 

 

 

 

Ilir Sela, Slice founder & third-generation pizza person 

 

 

 

Need help? 
 

No problem. Call (888) 974-9928 and a friendly, pizza-loving 
human (not a robot!) will help you out.  

 

 

 

*This is invested into new tech and services that help pizzerias like Celebre's 
Pizzeria succeed.  

Sent via Slice Solutions, Inc., 349 5th Ave, 6th Floor New York, NY 10016 
Copyright 2023. All rights reserved.  

This email was sent to mverdon@comehometolindy.com 
 

 

 

 

  

 


